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From: Porter, Julie

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 7:33 PM

To: Bloom, Jill; King, Marquea

Cc: Porter, Julie

Subject: RE: DCPA,; introduction and protocols
Attachments: 20141126_DCPA DCI_Revised Thyroid Protocol.pdf
Thank you Jill. 1 will keep you copied on future correspondence.

Hello Dr. King,

I look forward to working with you on the DCPA Registration Review. As requested the protocol for the “Single/Repeat
Exposure Dose Range Finding Comparative Thyroid and Thyroid Hormone Toxicity Study in Young Adult and 7 Day Old
Juvenile CD Rats by Oral Gavage” is attached for your reference.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Julie

From: Bloom, Jill [mailto:Bloom.Jill@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 12:41 PM
To: Porter, Julie

Cc: King, Marquea

Subject: DCPA; introduction and protocols

Dear Julie,

The registration review of DCPA has been re-assigned to Dr. Marquea King, who recently joined our Branch. Dr. Kingis a
toxicologist with a strong regulatory background and will surely be an asset. | am still the registration review Team
Leader within the Branch, so you can copy me on anything you send Dr. King, and | will do my best to provide her with
the necessary background on earlier considerations of DCPA. Dr. King’s contact info:

Marquea D. King, Ph.D.
Toxicologist

Office of Pesticide Programs
Pesticide Re-evaluation Division
Chemical Review Manager

Mailing Address

1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW, MC7508P
Washington DC 20460

Delivery Only:

One Potomac Yard (South Building)

2777 S. Crystal Drive Arlington, VA 22202
P: 703-305-7432

F: 703-308-8005
Email:King.Marquea@epa.gov

Thanks for forwarding the protocols, etc. for the hormone methods. Our toxicologist also is requesting an electronic
copy of the main protocol:



Single/Repeat Exposure Dose Range Finding Comparative Thyroid and Thyroid Hormone Toxicity Study in Young
Adult and 7 Day Old Juvenile CD Rats by Oral Gavage

Can you provide this as well? Thanks.
Jill

Jill Bloom, Team Leader

Risk Management and Implementation Branch 5
Pesticide Re-evaluation Division (7508P)

Office of Pesticide Programs

US Environmental Protection Agency
telephone: (703) 308-8019

fax: (703) 308-8005

bloom.jill@epa.gov






